

Delivery Mode	Distance (online)	Years of full-time study	3	Total credits	366	Bachelor of Commerce	
Study Year 1 of 3 (basic level) [126 credits]							
Period: Semester 1				Period: Semester 2			
Discipline	Module rule	Module code and name	Credits	Discipline	Module rule	Module code and name	Credits
Core	None	ACDF5150 Academic Development	15	Core Curriculum	None	EGCS5150 Ethics and Global Citizenship (Sem2)	15
Business	None	BMAN5120 Business Management	12	Business	None	MKIN5120 Marketing	12
Business	None	FIAC5120 Financial Accounting	12	Business	None	BUSA5120 Business Analytics	12
Business	None	HUCM5120 Human Capital Management	12	Business	None	ENTR5120 Entrepreneurship	12
Business	None	BUSC5120 Business Communication	12	Business	None	ECON5120 Economics	12
Semester credit subtotal			63	Semester credit subtotal			63

Delivery Mode	Distance (online)	Years of full-time study	3	Total credits	366	Bachelor of Commerce	
Study Year 2 of 3 (Intermediate Level) [120 credits]							
Period: Semester 1				Period: Semester 2			
Discipline	Module rule	Module code and name	Cred-its	Discipline	Module rule	Module code and name	Cred-its
Business	Note ¹	FMAN6160 Financial Management	16	Business	Note ²	SMIN6160 Strategic Management and Innovation in the New World of Work	16
Business	None	ESLE6120 Ethical Self Leadership	12	Business	None	PROM6120 Project Management	12
Choose two (2) of the following majors throughout				Continue with the same two (2) majors as in Sem1			
Business	Note ³	Marketing: CEXP6160 Customer Experience (16)	32	Business	Note ³	Marketing: DMSA6080 Digital Marketing and Sales (8) & SBIC6080 Strategic Branding and Integrated Communications (8)	32
	Note ⁴	Human Capital Management: MACC6160 Managing Constant Change (16)			Note ⁴	Human Capital Management: LEAD6080 Learning and Development (8) & BAPS6080 Basic Applied Psychometrics (8)	
	Note ⁵	Economics: MICE6160 Microeconomics (16)			Note ⁵	Economics: MACE6160 Macroeconomics (16)	
	Note ⁶	Operations: INMA6160 Industry 4.0 in Manufacturing (16)			Note ⁶	Operations: ALSC6160 Aligning Supply Chains (16)	
				Note	Finance: Cost and Management Accounting (16)		
Semester credit subtotal			60	Semester credit subtotal			60

Commented [SB1]: Add Note: Take after FIAC5120. If selecting Financial Management and Marketing, Human Capital or Operations as majors, then if PROM6120 is not compulsory.

¹ Take FMAN6160 after FIAC5120

² Take SMIN6160 after BMAN5120

³ Take after MKIN5120

⁴ Take after HUCMS120

⁵ Take after ECON5120; Compulsory if selecting Financial Management as a major

⁶ Take after BMAN5120

Delivery Mode	Distance (online)	Years of full-time study	3	Total credits	366	Bachelor of Commerce			
Study Year 3 of 3 (Advanced Level) [120 credits]									
Period: Semester 1					Period: Semester 2				
Discipline	Module rule	Module code and name	Cred-its	Discipline	Module rule	Module code and name	Cred-its		
Continue with the same two majors chosen in Year 2				Continue with the same two majors chosen in Year 2					
Business	Note ⁷	Marketing: BICE7240 Business Integrated Customer Experience (24)	48	Business	Note ⁷	Marketing: SUCM7120 Sustainable User-centred Marketing (12) and MRAA7120 Market Research and Analytics (12)	48		
	Note ⁸	Human Capital Management: EMRE7120 Employment Relations (12) and TIDE7120 Teamwork in a Digital Era (12)			Note ⁸	Human Capital Management: SHCM7240 Strategic Human Capital Management (24)			
	Note ⁹	Economics: IEWT7240 International Economics and World Trade (24)			Note ⁹	Economics: DEVE7240 Development Economics (24)			
	Note ¹⁰	Operations: SVCM7240 Strategic Value Chain Management (24)			Note ¹⁰	Operations: LSCI7240 Lean, Sustainable Continuous Improvement (24)			
	Note	Financial management: Corporate and International Financial Mng (12) and Business and Commercial Law (12)			Note	Financial Management: Advanced Reporting and Analysis (12) and Taxation for Business entities(12)			
Complete the project for your first major				Complete the project for your second major					
Business		Marketing: MRWF7120 Marketing Work-integrated Project (12) Human Capital Management: HCWF7120 Human Capital Work-integrated Project (12) Economics: ECWF7120 Economics Work-integrated Project (12)	12	Business		Marketing: MRWS7120 Marketing Work-integrated Project (12) Human Capital Management: HCWS7120 Human Capital Work-integrated Project (12) Economics: ECWS7120 Economics Work-integrated Project (12)	12		

Commented [SB2]: Add note: Take after FMAN6160 & Cost and Management Accounting module code

Commented [SB3]: Add note: Take after FMAN6160 & Cost and Management Accounting module code

⁷ Take after CEX6160, DMSA6160 & SBIC6160
⁸ Take after MACC6160, LEAD6080 & BAPS6080
⁹ Take after MICE6160 & MACE6160
¹⁰ Take after INMA6160 & ALSC6160

	Operations: OPWF7120 Operations Work-integrated Project (12)			Operations: OPWS7120 Operations Work-integrated Project (12)	
	Financial Management: Financial Management Work-integrated Project (12)			Financial Management: Financial Management Work-integrated Project (12)	
Semester credit subtotal		60		Semester credit subtotal	60